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MEMORANDUM FOR: Kenneth E. Perkins, Jr., Director

Project Directorate III-3
Division of Reactor Projects

FROM: Dominic C. Dilanni, Project Manager
Project Directorate I11-3
Division of Reactor Projects

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NORTHERN STATES POWER
COMPANY REGARDING THE FUEL RELOAD METHODOLOGY REPORT
NSP NAD 8608 FOR THE MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING

PLANT.,
DATE AND TIME: December 4, 1987, 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Phillips Building, Room No. P-110
- PURPOSE: To resolve open items related to the NRC review of

the Licensee's Fuel Reload Methodology Report NSPNAD-
8608. Please note the meeting agenda attached.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC LICENSEE
T. Collins T. Parker
M. McCoy R. Anderson
D. Dilanni C. Bonneau
W. Hodges R. Keran (Consultant)

BNL (NRC Consultant)
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010311 871125 ' - Dominic C. Dilanni, Project Manager
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cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and appliicants, or licensees are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC
Staff Policy", 43 Federal Register 28%§§fa6/28/78'
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ATTACHMENT
MEETING AGENDA
December 4, 1987
Discuss responses to additional information needs on
NSPNAD-8608

Discuss deficiencies in DYNODE-B gualification data base
provided in topical report

Discuss components of uncertainty analysis to allow the
determination of the uncertainty in the transient delta-CPR and
reactor sytem pressure

Discuss the calculation of the NRC test problem by NGP



